SHORT-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

12-12-2010

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to the recent upgrade to the Office of Engineering and Technology’s (OET)
Equipment Authorization System on 6/15/04 (ref. DA 04 -1705), Digi International

requests temporarily confidentiality for the following product:

FCC ID Number Product Title/ Model
MCQ-50M1699 ConnectCore Wi-i.Mx51

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held
confidential for 45 days:

1. External and Internal Photographs
2. Test Setup Photos
3. User Manual

We request this confidentiality on the basis of ensuring that business sensitive
information remains confidential until the actual marketing of our new device, which is

planned for 02-01-2010
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.
Sincerely,
(signed)
Sébastien Meyer

Hardware Manager
Phone: +49-7667-908-134, Fax: +49-7667-908-200

mailto:sebastien mever@digi.com

Digi International GmbH Branch Breisach

Kueferstr. 8, 79206 Breisach, Germany

Tax: 315/5781/0242 / VAT: DE153662976 / Reg. Amtsgericht Dortmund HRB 13962
Director: Dieter Vesper

http://www.digi.com




